



CENTRAL FLORIDA ASCET – OCTOBER MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: 10/04/2013

Meeting Location: Houlihan's

Approval: Final

Recorded By: Clint T DeCuir



SEE ATTACHED SIGN IN SHEETS

MEETING LOCATION

Building: Houlihan's, Orlando

Conference Room:

Conference Line:

Web Address:

MEETING START

Meeting Schedule Start: 6:00PM

Meeting Actual Start: 6:00PM

Meeting Scribe: Clint DeCuir

AGENDA

- **Old Business**
 - November Speaker-David Allen, Xtralis – *Understanding Air Sampling Smoke Detection*.
 - How do we make the presentations more valuable to the members. Conversion of CPDs and CEUs to NICET requirements. How to prepare for NICET testing etc.
 - Invite National Organization members to speak in December (1-year anniversary of inaugural meeting) on potential contributions of ASCET National.
- **Open VP Position**
 - Discussion on filling the open VP slot. A suggestion was made by Ryan to combine the VP slot and Treasurer slot since the treasurer duties and responsibilities are limited at this time.
 - President to put out an email to the membership asking for interested parties to make their intentions know between now and the next regular meeting. If no interest, above suggestion will be acted on from the floor.
 - Marty Brasher showed some interest from the floor during the meeting and was encouraged by Pete Schwab of WAFS.
- **Fundraiser**
 - Discussions on the formation of a "Golf Committee" from among the membership at the next meeting to explore the possibility of a Golf fundraiser.

- **CEUs and Membership**

- Resume discussion with Keith McCarthy, Safety Program Manager for the SFMO in Tallahassee in regards to CEU Certification for monthly presentation topics.
- How do we transform meeting attendance to CPDs?

- **Presentation**

- Leroy Franklin of Pentair, North Aurora Operations gave a very complete presentation on their Aurora Brand of Fire Pumps to include types, sizes, agency listings and applications. Also in support attendance were Eloy Bazaldua, President of RM Myers, Florida Distributor for Aurora and Jennifer McGrath, PE and Director of Engineering for Pentair, North Aurora Operations. The presentation was well received and a spirited Q & A session followed the presentation. A thumb drive containing the presentation was given to all that wanted it.

MEETING END: 8:25

MEETING SCHEDULE END: 8:00PM

POST MEETING ACTION ITEMS

Action	Assigned To	Deadline
Email on open VP slot	Chris Farr	10/03/2013
Resume Contact wit SFMO	Clint DeCuir	10/03/2013
Continue Adding to Email List	Clint DeCuir	10/03/2013
Contact Paul Inferria on Dec	Ryan Crotty	11/07/2013

DECISIONS MADE

- N/A

NEXT MEETING

Next Meeting: November 7th, 2013